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From: Jude Bremer

Sent: Mon, 17 May 2021 15:02:29 +1000

To: Louise Parrott;Craig Batchelor;Jane Duffin

Subject: RE: Help with Investigation Plan style etc [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20210512 s 321D DRAFT Investigation plan.docx

Hi Louise

Thanks for the opportunity to provide comment.

S22

As | am sure you know the these sections of the plan will evolve as the investigation continues.
Happy to discuss any of the above.

Thanks

Jude

Jude Bremer | Senior Investigations Officer

Electoral Authorisation Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4724 | X: 21820
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From: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 4:02 PM
To: Jude Bremer <Jude.Bremer@aec.gov.au>; Craig Batchelor <Craig.Batchelor@aec.gov.au>; Jane



Duffin <Jane.Duffin@aec.gov.au>
Subject: Help with Investigation Plan style etc

Hello expert investigators

Do you have any tips on this plan?

Thank you

Louise

Louise Parrott | Principal Government Lawyer

Legal Services Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4662 X: 21418 M: iGN
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